Nob Hill Elementary School School Advisory Council Minutes August 28, 2024

l. Welcome:

Meeting called to order at 6:10p.m.

II. Reading of the Minutes:

Minutes were read by Mrs. Tardieu. Minutes were approved by Mrs. Haggerty and second by Ms. Moore.

III. Training Part I: Work of the School Advisory Council:

Mrs. Tardieu went over Part 1 of SAC Training Part I: Work of School Advisory Council. The work of the school advisory council was discussed. Its purpose is to improve learning and achievement for all students. Membership requirements were also reviewed.

IV. Principal's Report:

Ms. Porter shared the following information: Nob Hill is now an "A" rated school. She also reviewed PM3 data from the 23-24 school year. FAST PM1 will be administered in two weeks. The data will be used as baseline to monitor growth throughout the year. Parent communication will be sent out every Sunday to keep parents informed of pertinent information as well as any upcoming activities. iReady Diagnostic was completed this week and students are now required to complete 2 lessons and 45 minutes in each subject weekly. We will be starting Spirit Fridays; this Friday students can wear college colors. P.E. has returned to Nob Hill at 50%. Domi Ice fundraiser will begin next Friday, to help support 5th grade activities. Ice cream sales in the cafeteria will begin on September 11th. Ice cream will be \$1 each. Nob Hill will be celebrating Grandparents Day this year. Grandparents can come into the cafeteria for lunch with their grandchildren.

V. Budget Update:

Ms. Porter shared that we have hit our projected target and currently operating in the black.

VI. Title 1 Report:

Mrs. Tardieu discussed the upcoming meeting dates. She also mentioned that the Title 1 Night Annual Meeting will be held on September 4th for Pre-K- 2nd grade and September 11th for grades 3-5.

VII. School Improvement Plan & SPBP:

Mrs. Cruz explained the Class Dojo and School-Wide Behavior Plan- Our Behavior is as Good as Gold. She also mentioned Nob Hill Golden Bucks and

shared pictures of the school store. Students can earn money by completing iReady weekly and following school rules. Mrs. Tardieu discussed the components that make up the Sip Plan. She also shared that there were no updates at this time, but parent input is always encouraged.

VIII. SAC Composition & New Members:

Mrs. Tardieu shared the different elected seat and participation of composition makeup of the SAC Committee; she also shared that voting would take place at the next SAC Meeting.

IX. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR):

The School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) System currently collected data on incidents of crime, violence, and disruptive behaviors on school grounds, on school transportation, and at off-campus, school-sponsored events, during any 24 hours, 365 days per year. Nob Hill E.S. had 0 incident that fit this criterion. Ms. Porter explained the type of incidents considered SESIR incidents.

X. Concerns and Compliments:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:33p.m. Next meeting September 25th @ 3:00p.m.